From: Joe Rodgers

To: Herrera, Tomas

Cc: Sepulveda, Lymari; Betsy Cortelloni

Subject: RE: Clarifications for RSL amendment request
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 7:29:17 AM
Tomas,

Thank you for the prompt rely. Here’s my response to the questions.

1. The maximum activity of 0.500 mCi-apparent (1.0 mCi-contained) was requested to provide
any buffer if a customer requested such a higher seed activity for this application. For the
registry, | am comfortable listing the maximum activity as 0.270 mCi-apparent (0.540 mCi-
contained). The 0.243 mCi-apparent listed in the radiation profile is a typical seed activity
provided for this intended use.

2. The length of the needlesare 5cm, 7 cm, 10 cm and 15 cm. The 12 cm listed on page 2 of 6
of the amendment request is incorrect (typo).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

If needed, | am available for a call today. My only conflicts are 9:00AM-9:30AM and 10:30AM-
11:30AM.

Best regards,
Joe

Joseph J. Rodgers, M.S.

Director of Radiation Physics, Technical Support, & Customer Service
Theragenics Corporation

5203 Bristol Industrial Way

Buford GA 30518

770-831-4181 (o)

770-831-4369 (f)

WWW.theragenics.com

This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the message solely to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Herrera, Tomas [mailto:Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Joe Rodgers

Cc: Sepulveda, Lymari

Subject: Clarifications for RSL amendment request
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Good Afternoon Joe,

As Lymari was drafting the registration certificate, we noticed two items that we need
clarification on.

1. On the first page of the amendment request you identified that the maximum activity
was 1-125, 0.500 mCi-apparent. Yet, for the radiation profiles on page 2 of 6, you
identified the activity of 0.243 mCi. Please explain the differences.

Should the 0.500 mCi be listed as contained amount? If not please provide the

maximum activity of the contained amount and explain why a quantity of 0.243 mCi
was used in the radiation profiles.

2. On page 2 of 6 of the amendment request you stated that the needle would be

available in four lengths, the maximum being 12 cm, however in 510(k) issued to
IMI, the summary does not list 12 cm, but instead lists 15 cm.

Thank you,
Tomas



